From: marketing@npcaa.com.au

To: admin@npcaa.com.a

Subject: National Precast - Urgent Reminder - 5 August 2015
Date: Wednesday, 5 August 2015 11:49:10 AM
Attachments: ivirv_1.ona

Meetings & Events

5 August 2015

Mt Tamborine & footy: last chance to register!

So that we can finalise our bookings for Mt Tambourine and the footy for Sat 29th August, we have brought
the registration date forward for Mt Tamborine and extended the footy date.

If you are planning on coming to either or both, please would you let us know by close of business this
Friday 7t August?

Details below:

Members" Social

Saturday 29th August - Mount Tamborine lunch, wine tasting & 4WD safari,

optional football at Metricon Stadium - partners welcome

Mt Tamborine lunch, wine tasting & 4WD safari - $120pp
Register here.

e 1:00pm - Bus departs Marriott Resort for a late lunch and wine tasting at Mt Tamborine Winery and
Vineyard, followed by a rainforest 4WD safari tour.

e 5.30pm - Bus departs Mt Tamborine and at 6:30pm will drop those attending the football at Metricon
Stadium.

e 7.00pm — Bus arrives at Marriott Resort.

Gold Coast Suns Vs Port Adelaide AFL football game at Metricon Stadium - $75pp
Experience the precast supplied by Precast Concrete Products and Advanced Precast!!!
Register here.
e 6.30pm — Arrive at Metricon Stadium (via bus from Mt Tamborine — note, if you do not attend the Mt
Tamborine trip, you will need to meet us at the stadium).
e 7.20pm — Game commences.

After the game — taxis back to the Marriott.
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